The Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of Englewood met for a Public Hearing in regards to ORDINANCE#10-14-13-77 AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP BY REZONING PARCELS 1-5 OF MCMINN COUNTY TAX MAP 068H, GROUP B, CONTROL MAP 068I, FROM I-1 (INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT), SAID AREA BEING LOCATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF ENGLEWOOD, TENNESSEE. On Monday, November 11, 2013 at 5:30 pm followed in regular session at 6:00 pm. The meeting was held in the community center.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Hawn called the Public Hearing to order with commissioners Phillips, Atwell, Shirk and Nichols present. 
PUBLIC HEARING

No one had anything to say in regards to Ordinance#10-14-13-77 during the Public Hearing.
Mayor Hawn then closed the Public Hearing.

INVOCATION

Invocation was given by Shirk.

APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 2013 MINUTES


Motion was made by Nichols, seconded by Phillips to approve the October 2013 Minutes.  All Ayes.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR

Mayor Hawn discussed the TDOT Transportation Alternative Grant Program that was applied for in October 2013.
The grant project would construct a sidewalk from the Englewood School to the Towns public park. It would also build sidewalks and a pervious multi-use trail that would connect the McMinn Rails to Trails Project to the center of town. 

Commissioner Reports

Phillips spoke regarding the Library Board and he stated that there were 42 applications submitted, but only four were chosen to be interviewed and Town Manager Moses hired Rachel Jones as the new Librarian. 

Old Business:
FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE# 10-14-13-77 AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP BY REZONING PARCELS 1-5 OF MCMINN COUNTY TAX MAP 068H, GROUP B, CONTROL MAP 068I, FROM I-1 (INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT), SAID AREA BEING LOCATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF ENGLEWOOD, TENNESSEE.

Motion was made by  Phillips, seconded by Atwell  to pass on Final Reading Ordinance # 10-14-13-44; an ordinance to amend the official zoning map by rezoning parcels 1-5 of the McMinn County Tax Map 068H, Group B, Control Map 068I, from I-1 (Industrial District) to C-2 (General Commercial District), said area being located within the corporate limits of the Town of Englewood, Tennessee. All Ayes

WATER RATE STUDY

The Board then discussed the Water Rate Study which had been performed by the Municipal Technical Advisory Service. Phillips explained how depreciation played a part in the Water and Sewer Fund loss which was what prompted the Water Rate Study. The Water and Sewer Fund has shown as financially distressed for the past two years and the State sent a letter regarding the cities distress. Phillips further stated that Brad Harris is a financial advisor for MTAS and he had suggested  the town increase water rates by 40%. He further stated that the only way to comply with the recommendation would be to raise rates  to cut expenses. He also stated that the only way to cut expenses would be to cut everyone’s salaries in half, and that still would not be enough to cover the cost of depreciation. Phillips further stated that if the town could get a grant to replace the water filters at the water plant, that would help on this years depreciation, but the town had not started on a grant application at this time. He further stated that Harris compared rates with surrounding cities and cities who had similar demographics and Englewood was among the lowest regarding the water rates. He then stated that one suggestion was to phase the 20% increase in, but that would not help with this fiscal year’s loss. Nichols stated that she just didn’t know how people would be able to pay their bills with this kind of increase. Phillps then replied that it is similar to how gasoline has increased over the years, but you have to pay what the charges are set at. Shirk then asked if this is something that could be spread out over a three year term. Phillips then read the TCA code regarding a financially distressed facility. Mayor Hawn then requested Tabling this business until a work session could be attended for more discussion. Motion was made by Nichols, seconded by Phillips to Table this business. All Ayes.

(A copy of the rate study will be attached to the minutes.)

POLICE PAY RATES

The Mayor then discussed the police pay rates. Hawn said that Moses had gotten rates from surrounding cities to compare with what Englewood is paying its officers. Atwell informed the Board that they would also need to consider that some of the surrounding cities also allow the police officers to take home patrol cars. Phillips said this was one of the first things that he had addressed when he first got elected. He stated that he had noticed a discrepancy with what the police officers were being paid, compared to what other city employees were being paid. Atwell then said that he had talked with currently employed officers and officers who had resigned about their pay and they said that other cities that paid more was the main reason they had resigned or had considered resigning to pursue a job which offers more money. Atwell also stated that it is a waste of the town’s money to send these officers for training and then they are quitting and going to other departments which are offering them more money.  Atwell suggested a starting pay be a certain amount  and then after six months give them a raise. He called it a stepping stone raise. Phillips then looked at the police departments’ current budget at which time a member of the audience said that he thinks the police officers need as much money as they can get. He went on to say, how many people here tonight have went up to the officers and thanked them for what they do? Phillips then said that he had done that today. He further stated that he had lived in Englewood for 32 years and he felt the police officers have been doing a good job and he appreciates them for what they do. Phillips then said that he is not opposed to giving the police officers more money, but they are already over 4% in their budget and where would they get the money for raises. The Board then agreed to start holding work sessions before the meetings. Motion was made by Shirk, seconded by Nichols to set a workshop session to discuss this business and other business that needed to be discussed. The workshop is set for December 2, 2013 at 5:30 pm following the Planning Commission meeting. All Ayes. 

New Business:

MEALS FOR INMATES

Town Manager Moses then discussed the meals for the inmates. Moses stated that since September the town had been using the inmates for free labor, but had been feeding them out of the object line travel. The object line is over and she wanted to make sure the Board was aware of the overage and the reason for it. The Board then said that as long as there is work to be done, then for the inmates to keep assisting the town.

SERVICE TRUCK REPAIRS

Mayor Hawn discussed the repairs that the Dodge Service truck needed. He said the truck is in need of motor work and he is waiting on a mechanic to look at it and see what the problem could be. 

STORAGE BUILDING FOR CITY HALL
[bookmark: _GoBack]
Hawn discussed the need for a storage building for City Hall to store the archived documents. Nichols said she believed city documents didn’t need to be stored in an outside building, but should be stored in a city owned building. Phillips said that he was like Nichols, due to the buildings not being climate controlled. Wright then said that there was an attic in the PD but he didn’t know what it would take to access it. Nichols then asked what it would cost to add an addition onto City Hall? Phillips then said that it would cost a lot. Discussion was then made regarding what the town actually owned to build an addition onto City Hall. Moses then said that this was just a start to inform the Board that more room is needed for storage. A member of the audience then asked if it was a possibility to buy the Peoples Bank building. Phillips said, “no”, the previous administration had wanted to build a new building for $400,000.00 and the citizens didn’t want that, so he didn’t feel that purchasing a building; which would cost about that much would be acceptable. Moses then said the Board could just consider alternate storage possibilities for the documents.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Moses then presented the October 2013 Financial Report to the Board for discussion. Moses then told the Board that the sale of materials in the General Fund was equipment that had been sold on govdeals. It was equipment that the town was no longer using. Further discussion was made concerning the financial report at which time Motion was made by Phillips, seconded by Atwell to approve the Financial Report. All Ayes.

POLICE REPORT 


Wright read the October 2013 Police Department Report. Phillips then said that he felt Police Chief Wright was doing a good job, especially considering the budget restraints and he wanted to publicly state that he commends Wright for his job.

ALL OTHER LEGAL BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD

Phillips addressed the Board concerning the Town Manager’s job duties and how the Charter was outlined. He said there are too many people making decisions and it only needed to be one person in charge of decision making. Hawn then said we do have only one person making decisions. Phillips then said that he again stated that Englewood is a city manager  form of government and he wanted the Board to realize that when the Town Manager makes a decision, the department  heads may not agree with her decisions at which time they could come before the Board with their complaints. 


Moses addressed the Board concerning the upcoming Thanksgiving and Christmas Holidays and wanted to make sure that the Board approves that City Hall still close the day of Thanksgiving and the day after, and that City Hall close at 12 noon on December 23rd and close all day on Christmas Eve and closed Christmas. The Board was all in agreement  for these closings.

Peter Alderman addressed the Board concerning Linda Davis’s lawsuit against the town. He spoke regarding the variance that was granted to Dustin Tinsman. Tinsman has been violating the variance and he wants the town to instruct Tinsman to come into compliance with the variance restrictions. Hawn then said that he, the Town Manager and Chief Wright would look into this request tomorrow.

Motion was made by Shirk, seconded Phillips to adjourn the meeting. All Ayes

_______________________________________			_______________________________
                              Mayor							Recorder
           
